Ellen G. White Estate, Jnc.

PROPRIETOR OF

ELLEN G. \X/HITE

Office Address:

GENERAL CONFERENCE OF SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTISTS
WasmiNcToN, D.C. 20012

December 2, 1971

Mr. Craig Mueller
5300 Lorna Street
Torrance, California 90503

Dear Brother Meuller:

In October you wrote to us asking if we could direct you to a statement from Mrs.
White's pen indicating that Jesus Christwas the "stone" of Daniel 2:L5.

This has been the hclding of the denomination down through the years. Ellen White
touches the matter of this vision of Nebuchadnezzar rather lightly. She does not
go into great detail. §So we are unable to direct you to any statement from her
pen on this point. This does not in any sense mean that the views that we have
held are not correct.

With the best of wishes, I am

,/Egggerely your brother,
o ﬂ

Arthur L. White, Secretary

ALW/nc




